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FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 5, 2009

TO: Honorable Burt R. Solomons, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB4263 by Turner, Sylvester (Relating to the creation of the Texas Recovery Accountability 
and Transparency Board.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Title 3, Subtitle C of the Government Code to add Chapter 327, which 
would create the Texas Recovery Accountability and Transparency Board (Board). The Board would 
provide oversight on the expenditure of recovery funds and provide vital information to the public on 
the expenditure of recovery funds. 

The bill would require state agencies that receive recovery funds to submit a report to the Board at the 
end of each fiscal quarter on the total amount of recovery funds received, those funds that were 
expended or obligated to a detailed list of projects or activities, the level of performance of all the 
recovery funds expended or obligated, and an impact statement detailing any impact on a number of 
energy efficiency goals. The Board would be required to issue a report containing these findings with 
recommendations, if applicable, to the House Select Committee on Federal Economic Stabilization 
Funding and post the report on the Internet and link it to a website established by the Board.

The Board would be abolished and Chapter 327 would expire on September 1, 2012.

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 116 Sunset Advisory Commission, 302 Office of the Attorney General, 304 Comptroller 
of Public Accounts, 357 Office of Rural Community Affairs, 529 Health and Human 
Services Commission
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